ALAMEDA COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL QUARTERLY MEETING MINUTES 02/06/2025, 12:30-2:00 p.m.

2500 Fairmont Dr., San Leandro, Room C1011 Microsoft Teams Option Available

JJCC Members Present: Brian Ford, Chief Probation Officer Al Mance, PD Marcos Campos, OPD

Others Present: Hilary Bass, NICJR Rodney Brooks, PD Dante Cercone, ACPD Marguerite De Loney, FLY Kimberly Esquivel, FLY Tiffaney Gipson, DA Kevin Grant, DVP

Mia Buckner-Preston

Brenda Gomez, D2

Monica Vaughan, ACOE April Smith, DA Celsa Snead, Community Representative Alexis Peciulis, Community Drug & Alcohol Program

Ellery Graves, EKG Training Gracy Mora, YAC Carissa Pappas, ACPD Darios Parakh, OYCR Jennifer Romero, DVP Darryl Stewart, D4 Anna Kane, ACPD (Recorder)

	AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
1.	<i>Opening Remarks & Roll Call</i>		
2.	Approval of April 18, 2024 Minutes	• A motion for approval of the April 18, 2024 meeting minutes was made by Al Mance and seconded by Monica Vaughan. Motion passed. No public comment.	
3.	Approval of May 28, 2024 Minutes	• A motion for approval of the May 28, 2024 meeting minutes was made by Al Mance and seconded by Tiffaney Gipson. Motion passed. No public comment.	
4.	Approval of July 18, 2024 Minutes	• A motion for approval of the July 18, 2024 meeting minutes was made by Al Mance and seconded by Tiffaney Gipson. Motion passed. No public comment.	
5.	Approval of October 17, 2024 Minutes	• A motion for approval of the October 17, 2024 meeting minutes was made by Al Mance and seconded by Monica Vaughan. Motion passed. No public comment.	
6.	JJCC Workgroup	• JJCPA/YOBG Plan is due May 1. A draft will be available by end of March. Changes can be made and voted for in April.	
7.	Status Update on the JJCPA/YOBG Plan	 A workgroup was formed to discuss the plan in greater detail. The goal is to align services provided with the greatest need. Scope of changes to DPN was discussed in the workgroup. The July 18, 2024 PowerPoint presentation was referenced, highlighting the discussion on the authority of the JJCC. 	

AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
	 JJCPA funding is focused on prevention programs for youth in the community; the YOBG funds are for youth that have been adjudicated. The JJCC body must develop and update the JJCPA component of the plan. There is still time to make changes to the 2025 plan. A sample questionnaire with questions for CBOs was provided to the Council for review. It was suggested that CBOs attend JJCC meetings to present their programs and services. Contracts for Youth Service Centers are one year in and have two years left. Contracts for Local Service Centers will commence on July 1 for three years. There will be new services and new vendors. A CBO Showcase is being planned for the beginning of the next school year. ACPD listed reporting requirements included in the RFPs and contracts. De-identified client data is available through Mobius. There was a request for more specific data beyond what ACPD currently collects. However, providing more specific data raises concerns about data becoming identifiable. It was suggested that the strategic and operational portions of the plan are kept separate. There was a discussion on what can be added to the plan that is due this year as opposed to looking more long-term. There is a request to have a better evaluation of the effectiveness of the services provided by CBOs. 	Probation to discuss with Contracts Manager about collection of additional data.
	 The difficulty to measure preventative efforts was discussed. There was a request to hear more from the clients. Can exit interviews by the kids or families be implemented? Are clients/families satisfied with the services that were provided? How are they perceiving the services that were received? Can there be a before and after questionnaire? Perception surveys are common in Behavior Health and written into their contracts. It was suggested this could be built out in Mobius. How can the number of counseling sessions be increased? In the next 30 days, in collaboration with the Youth Advisory Committee, probation clients to inquire whether their needs were met. The was a request to add CalAIM as a component of the plan. La Familia helps their clients sign up for Medical to prevent gaps in service. ACPD can help organizations build the infrastructure, such as La Familia's, so clients can utilize CalAIM for additional counseling sessions. 	Probation to explore: 1. Asking clients to provide exit surveys and 2. Any way to measure whether the condition improved. Probation to look into increasing the number of counseling sessions. Implement entrance/exit interviews.

	AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
8.	NICJR Presentation on Super COST	• Presentation by Hilary Bass of NICJR	<i>PPT provided to participants in the chat.</i>
		 Discussion and Questions: Safety Net does this every week for CSEC youth. The Data Sharing Agreement is open to additional partners. It was confirmed that any data received about the youth cannot be used against them. This is in the contract. Wrap-around services can be provided to kids of any age. NICJR is in conversations with OUSD at this time. 	
9.	Public Comments	Public Comments	
10.	Upcoming Meetings	Next JJCC Quarterly meeting will be scheduled for April 17, 2025, 2500 Fairmont Drive, San Leandro.	
11.	. Adjournment	Meeting adjourned 2:00 p.m.	